
 
 

 

Bayco Products 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Steve Murzyn, Program Manager 
 

DATE: February 22, 2017 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Bayco Products effective immediately. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Batteries 

 LED Lights  

 Trouble Lights 

 Halogen Lights  

 

 Reel Products  

 Work Lights 

 Shop Lighting  

 Extension Cords  

Program Advantages: 

 

 Automatic Marketing Allowance 

 Program Rebate 

 
General Information: 

 

For over 30 years, Bayco Products’ vast array of portable & corded lighting products, have 

been the preferred choice of professionals and discriminating consumers. The Nightstick and 

Bayco brands are recognized world-wide as high-performance, high-quality, high-value lighting 

solutions across virtually every industry. 

Headquartered in North Texas, Bayco Products’ 110,000 square foot facility is the international 

headquarters for R&D, engineering, marketing, sales and distribution. Bayco Products has 

dedicated ISO 9001 Certified factories both in the US and abroad. 

Complete details of the Bayco Products Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

If you are already buying from Bayco Products please notify your Program Manager, Steve 

Murzyn, smurzyn@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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